
REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE 
(Instructions) 

15 Summit Avenue Development 
Request for Proposals (RFP) # 274-050123SA-R 

The City of Raleigh, as a part of the RFP, requires proposing companies to submit a minimum 
of three (3) business references as required within this document. The purpose of the 
references is to document the experience of the proposer relevant to the scope of services and 
assist in the evaluation process. 

• The Proposer is required to send the reference form (the following two pages) to each
business reference listed on Proposer Questionnaire.

• The business reference, in turn, is requested to submit the Reference Form directly to
the City of Raleigh Point of Contact identified on the Reference Questionnaire form for
inclusion in the evaluation process.

• The form and information provided will become a part of the submitted proposal. The
business reference may be contacted for validation of the response.

• It is the Proposer’s responsibility to verify their references have been received by the
City of Raleigh Point of Contact by the date indicated on the reference form.



REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE FORM 

15 Summit Avenue Development 
Request for Proposals (RFP) # 274-050123SA-R 

_______________________________________________________________ 
(Name of Business Requesting Reference) 

This form is being submitted to your company for completion as a business reference for the company listed 
above. 

This form is to be returned to the City of Raleigh, Angelina Blackmon, Public-Private Partnership 
Coordinator, via email to Angelina.Blackmon@raleighnc.gov no later than 5:00 p.m. EST, February 14, 
2025, and MUST NOT be returned to the company requesting the reference. 

For questions or concerns regarding this form, please contact the City of Raleigh, Point of Contact above.  

Company Providing Reference 

Contact Name and Title/Position 

Contact Telephone Number 

Contact Email Address 

Questions: 

1. In what capacity have you worked with this company in the past? If the company was under a contract,
please acknowledge and explain briefly whether or not the contract was successful.
Comments:

2. How would you rate this company’s knowledge and expertise?
  3= Excellent    2= Satisfactory         1= Unsatisfactory       0= Unacceptable 

Comments:   

3. How would you rate the company’s flexibility relative to changes in the scope and timelines?
  3= Excellent    2= Satisfactory         1= Unsatisfactory       0= Unacceptable 

Comments:   



4. What is your level of satisfaction with hard-copy materials, e.g. reports, logs, etc. produced by the
company?

  3= Excellent    2= Satisfactory         1= Unsatisfactory       0= Unacceptable 

Comments:   

5. How would you rate the dynamics/interaction between the company and your staff?
  3= Excellent    2= Satisfactory         1= Unsatisfactory       0= Unacceptable 

Comments:   

6. Who were the company’s principle representatives involved in providing your service and how would you
rate them individually? Would you comment on the skills, knowledge, behaviors or other factors on which
you based the rating?

(3= Excellent; 2= Satisfactory; 1= Unsatisfactory; 0= Unacceptable) 

Name: Rating: 
Name: Rating: 
Name: Rating: 
Name: Rating: 

Comments:  

7. With which aspect(s) of this company’s services are you most satisfied?

Comments:

8. With which aspect(s) of this company’s services are you least satisfied?

Comments:

9. Would you recommend this company’s services to your organization again?

Comments:
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________ 


